

TOG Presentations

- TOG Chair slides
- (Bach)
- Reliability/Performance of the EVN
- (Oh)
- Security issues with the vlbeer server
- (Stagni)
- Naming conventions for multiple files from multiple threads
- (Eldering)
- jive5ab
- (Verkouter)
- The centralized real-time EVN monitoring system
- (Keimpema)
- Status of beam-map corrections for wide field imaging
- (Keimpema)
- A new station-feedback tool
- (Small)
- New techniques to schedule observations
- (Eldering)
- Technical Operations and R&D at JIVE
- (Verkouter)
- DBBC2/DBBC3 project stats
- (Tuccari)
- BRAND receiver status
- (Tuccari)
- FFPT Meeting in Bonn
- (Lobanov)
- VLBI Field System Updates
- (Himwich)

DBBC3 Workshop Presentations

- Usage of the DBBC3 firmware and Software
- (Dornbusch)
- Python control of the DBBC3
- (Rottmann)

[Back](#) to meeting page.

From:
<https://radiowiki.mpifr-bonn.mpg.de/> - **RadioNet Wiki**

Permanent link:
https://radiowiki.mpifr-bonn.mpg.de/doku.php?id=na:sustainability:tog:2023_01:tog-presentations-2023-01

Last update: **2023/01/30 15:25**

